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March 20, 2025 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

 

Hon. Michelle L. Phillips 

Secretary 

New York State Public Service Commission 

Three Empire State Plaza 

Albany, New York 12223-1350 

 

Re: Case 25-E-0072 – Proceeding on Motion of the Commission as to  

the Rates, Charges, Rules, and Regulations of Consolidated Edison Company of New 

York, Inc. for Electric Service. 

 

Case 25-G-0073  – Proceeding on Motion of the Commission as to  

the Rates, Charges, Rules, and Regulations of Consolidated Edison Company of New 

York, Inc. for Gas Service. 

 

Dear Secretary Phillips: 

 

In my capacity as a consultant engaged by AARP New York, I submit the appended Attachment 

C - Party Participation Acknowledgements for myself and for John Coffman in the above-

captioned cases. 

Respectfully, 

 Saul A. Rigberg 

Saul A. Rigberg, Esq. 

Consultant 

AARP New York 


